

MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2012

AGENDA ITEM: **CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM:** APPROVAL OF A REQUEST
FROM THE LOS ANGELES PHILHARMONIC ASSOCIATION TO
RECEIVE FREE PARKING AT THE INCE PARKING STRUCTURE
AND AT FOUR METERED SPACES ON CANFIELD AVENUE IN
SUPPORT OF THE HOLLYWOOD BOWL PARK AND RIDE
PROGRAM

ATTACHMENTS

	<u>PAGES</u>
1. Los Angeles Philharmonic letter dated February 6, 2012.	1



RECEIVED
C.C.R.A.

2012 FEB -7 PM 3:55

February 6, 2012

City Council
City of Culver City
ATTN: Christopher Evans
9770 Culver Boulevard
Culver city, CA 90232

Dear Mr. Evans:

On behalf of the Los Angeles Philharmonic Association and the Hollywood Bowl, I would like to thank you for your continued support of the Hollywood Bowl Park and Ride program. The Culver City (Line 662) location was very successful last summer and for this reason, I would like to request use of your parking facility in conjunction with the 2012 Hollywood Bowl Summer Season operation of our Park and Ride service. If you could please continue to hood the parking meters in the bus queuing area, as in years past, I would greatly appreciate it.

The operation of the Park and Ride service will be the same as last year. The selected bus provider will provide proof of public liability insurance to the owner(s) of the parking facility. The Los Angeles Philharmonic Association will assign a uniformed attendant to direct parking and ensure the safety of the automobiles in the lot while the patrons are at the Bowl.

As of yet, the exact starting date of the season has not been set. However, a tentative date is June 1st, through September 30th, 2012 with our use of the facility from 5:00 PM until 12:00 Midnight, Tuesday through Sunday.

Should you have any questions, I maybe reached at (323) 850-2060. Once again, thank you for your time and consideration of this worthwhile community program.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Michael B. Oliver'.

Michael B. Oliver
Transit Manager

WALT DISNEY CONCERT HALL HOLLYWOOD BOWL

Gustavo Dudamel Music Director David C. Bohnett Chairman of the Board Deborah Borda President
LOS ANGELES PHILHARMONIC ASSOCIATION 2301 North Highland Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90068-2742
LAPhil.com T 323.850.2000 F 323.851.5617 HollywoodBowl.com